From: Sherry Nesbitt <snesbitt@hershey.k12.pa.us>

Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 at 10:13 AM

To: "Allen, Amy" <aallen@hershey.k12.pa.us>, Donna Spangler <DSpangler@hershey.k12.pa.us>, "Knowles, Gregory" <gknowles@hershey.k12.pa.us>, "Widmer, Melicia"
<MWidmer@hershey.k12.pa.us>, "Natskakula, Janelle" <jnatskakula@hershey.k12.pa.us>, "Gillespie, Jackie" <jgillespie@hershey.k12.pa.us>, Sherry Nesbitt <snesbitt@hershey.k12.pa.us>

Subject: Week of 2/13

COURSE SELECTION INFORMATION REMINDERS

Monday 2/6 (Day 6) - Mini Thon teacher dress down (If you paid the $5)
o Bus duty: AM — Donna/ Greg, Sherry, Janelle; PM — Melicia

o Lunch Duty: Donna & Sherry (8t"), Melicia & Greg (7t")

Tuesday 2/7 (Day 1)
¢ Bus duty: AM — Donna/ Greg, Sherry, Janelle; PM — Melicia

o Lunch duty: Donna (8t"); Greg/ Melicia (7th)
HS counselors present to 8th grade about course selection in American Cultures classes

Wednesday 2/8 (Day 2) — Advisory schedule (Cycle B)
e Bus duty: AM — Donna/ Greg, Sherry, Janelle; PM — Melicia
e Lunch Duty: Greg (10:50-11:20); Donna/ Melicia/ Sherry/ Amy (12:16-12:46)
PSSA training party in A148 during team time — INFO HERE

Thursday 2/9 (Day 3)
e Bus duty: AM — Donna/ Greg, Sherry, Janelle; PM — Melicia

o Lunch Duty: Donna & Sherry (8t"), Melicia & Greg (7t")

Friday 2/10 (Day 4) — dress down
e Bus duty: AM — Donna/ Greg, Sherry, Janelle; PM — Melicia

o Lunch duty: Donna/ Sherry (8t"), Greg/ Melicia (7th)
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